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Country:  MACEDONIA 

 

 Control authorities 

 

Items to be controlled 

 

 

State 

police 

 

Local 

police 

 

Customs 

 

Transport 

Ministry 

 

Road 

administration 

Authorise

d technical 

experts/ 

workshops 

Other 

authorised 

bodies or 

officers 

Traffic regulations and driving licences X X      

Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, 

ECMT...) 
   X    

Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other 

related documents (e.g. list of passengers) 
   X    

T1 documents or TIR Carnets       X 

Weights and dimensions X X     X 

Certificate for carriage  of perishable foodstuffs and special 

equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP) 
  X    X 

Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control      X  

Road user charges     X   

Technical conditions of motor vehicles X      X 

Regulations on driving hours and rest periods    X    

Regulations on transport of dangerous goods X   X    
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USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN MACEDONIA 
 

 

EMERGENCY NUMBERS 

Police 192 

Ambulance 194 

Dangerous goods accident 192 

Breakdown 196 

Fire and Rescue 193 

 

 

 

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on  

International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road 

 

 

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

 

Ministry of Interior Affairs 

St.Dimce Mircev bb.1000 

Skopje 

www.mvr.gov.mk 

 

+389(0)2 3117222 +389(0)2 3112468 

Email: kontakt@moi.gov.mk 

Competent control 

authority 

 

   

Email:  

 

 

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

 

Ministry of Internal Affairs 

St.Dimce Mircev bb 1000 

Skopje 

www.mvr.gov.mk 

 

+389(0)2 3117222 +389(0)2 3112468 

Email: kontakt@moi.gov.mk 

Competent control 

authority 

 

 

State Police 

St.Dimce Mircev bb, 1000 

Skopje 

www.mvr.gov.mk 

 

+389(0)2 3117222 +389(0)2 3112468 

Email:  

 

 

http://www.mvr.gov.mk/
mailto:kontakt@moi.gov.mk
http://www.mvr.gov.mk/
mailto:kontakt@moi.gov.mk
http://www.mvr.gov.mk/
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WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

 

Ministry of Internal Affairs  

St.Dimce Mircev bb, 1000, 

Skopje 

www.mvr.gov.mk 

 

+389(0)2 3117222 +389(0)2 3112468 

Email: kontakt@moi.gov.mk 

 

Authority/body in charge 

of issuing special permits 

for excess weight and 

dimensions 

 

 

Public Company, 

“Macedonia pat”,  

Kej 13 Noemvri 76, 1000 

Skopje 

www.makedonijapat.com.m

k 

 

+389(0)2 3138724 +389(0)2 138736 

Email: contact@makedonijapat.com.mk 

 

 

Competent control 

authority 

 

Road Inspection 

Customs Administrations 

Ul. Lazar Licenovski 13, 

1000 Skopje 

www.customs.gov.mk 

+389(0)2 3116188 +389(0)23237832 

Email: info@customs.gov.mk 

Email: director@customs.gov.mk 

 

 

MARKET ACCESS:  INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

Ministry of Transport and 

Communications 

St. Crvena Skopska opstina 

no.4 

1000 Skopje 

www.mtc.gov.mk 

 

+389(0)2 3145888 

+389(0)2 3145877 

+389(0)2 3230877 

Email: contact@mtc.gov.mk 

 

Competent control 

authority on the use of 

authorisations by 

non-residents 

 

Customs Administrations 

St. lazar Licenovski no.13, 

1000 Skopje 

www.customs.gov.mk 

 

+389(0)2 3116188 +389(0)23237832 

Email: info@customs.gov.mk 

Email: director@customs.gov.mk 

 

 

http://www.mvr.gov.mk/
mailto:kontakt@moi.gov.mk
http://www.makedonijapat.com.mk/
http://www.makedonijapat.com.mk/
mailto:contact@makedonijapat.com.mk
http://www.customs.gov.mk/
mailto:info@customs.gov.mk
mailto:director@customs.gov.mk
http://www.mtc.gov.mk/
mailto:contact@mtc.gov.mk
http://www.customs.gov.mk/
mailto:info@customs.gov.mk
mailto:director@customs.gov.mk
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MARKET ACCESS:  INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

 

Ministry of Transport and 

Communications 

St. Crvena Skopska opstina 

no.4 

1000 Skopje 

www.mtc.gov.mk 

 

+389(0)2 3145888 

+389(0)2 3145877 

+389(0)2 3230877 

Email: contact@mtc.gov.mk 

 

Competent control 

authority on the use of 

authorisations and other 

related documents by 

non-residents 

 

Customs Administrations 

St. lazar Licenovski no.13, 

1000 Skopje 

www.customs.gov.mk 

+389(0)2 3116188 +389(0)23237832 

Email: info@customs.gov.mk 

Email: director@customs.gov.mk 

 

 

ROAD USER CHARGES 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Ministry of Finance 

St.Luj Pastel bb, 

1000 Skopje 

www.finance.gov.mk 

 

+389(0)2 3255300 +389(0)2 3255721 

Email: finance@finance.gov.mk 

 

Competent 

authority/body in charge 

of collecting and control 

of charges 

Public Company, 

“Macedonia pat”,  

Kej 13 Noemvri 76, 1000 

Skopje 

www.makedonijapat.com.mk 

 

+389(0)2 3138724 +389(0)2 138736 

Email contact@makedonijapat.com.mk  

 

 

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

 

Ministry of Agriculture 

Forestry and Water economy 

st. Leninova 2, 1000 Skopje 

www.mzsv.gov.mk 

 

+389(0)23134 477 +389(0)23230 429 

Email: info@mzsv.gov.mk 

Competent control 

authority 

 

 

Veterinary and Phytosanitary 

Inspection 

Leninova 2, 1000 Skopje 

www.veterina.gov.mk  

 

+(389-2) 311 2210 +(389-2) 311 2210 

Email: scokrevski@veterina.gov.mk 

http://www.mtc.gov.mk/
mailto:contact@mtc.gov.mk
http://www.customs.gov.mk/
mailto:info@customs.gov.mk
mailto:director@customs.gov.mk
http://www.finance.gov.mk/
mailto:finance@finance.gov.mk
http://www.makedonijapat.com.mk/
mailto:contact@makedonijapat.com.mk
http://www.mzsv.gov.mk/
mailto:info@mzsv.gov.mk
http://www.veterina.gov.mk/
mailto:scokrevski@veterina.gov.mk
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TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

 

Ministry of Transport and 

Communications 

Plostad Crvena Skopska 

Opstina 4 

1000 Skopje 

www.mtc.gov.mk 

 

+389(0)2 3145888 

+389(0)2 3145877 

+389(0)2 3230877 

Email: contact@mtc.gov.mk 

 

Authority/body in charge 

of special authorisations 

 

Ministry of Transport and 

Communications 

Plostad Crvena Skopska 

Opstina 4 

1000 Skopje 

www.mtc.gov.mk 

 

+389(0)2 3145888 

+389(0)2 3145877 

+389(0)2 3230877 

Email: contact@mtc.gov.mk 

 

Competent control 

authority/body 

 

 

Customs Administrations 

Address: Lazar Licenovski13 

1000 Skopje 

www.customs.gov.mk 

+389(0)2 3116188 +389(0)23237832 

Email: director@customs.gov.mk 

 

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS) 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

 

Ministry of Internal Affairs 

St.Dimce Mircev bb, 1000 

Skopje 

www.mvr.gov.mk 

 

+389(0)2 3117222 +389(0)2 3112468 

Email: kontakt@moi.gov.mk 

Competent control 

authority 

 

 

State Police 

St.Dimce Mircev bb, 1000 

Skopje 

www.mvr.gov.mk 

+389(0)2 3117222 +389(0)2 3112468 

Email:  

 

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Customs Administrations 

Lazar Licenovski 13, 1000 

Skopje 

www.customs.gov.mk 

 

+389(0)2 3116188 +389(0)23237832 

Email: director@customs.gov.mk 

Competent 

authorities/bodies in 

charge of T and TIR 

regimes 

Customs Administrations 

Lazar Licenovski 13, 1000 

Skopje 

www.customs.gov.mk 

+389(0)2 3116188 +389(0)23237832 

Email: director@customs.gov.mk 

http://www.mtc.gov.mk/
mailto:contact@mtc.gov.mk
http://www.mtc.gov.mk/
mailto:contact@mtc.gov.mk
http://www.customs.gov.mk/
mailto:director@customs.gov.mk
http://www.mvr.gov.mk/
mailto:kontakt@moi.gov.mk
http://www.mvr.gov.mk/
http://www.customs.gov.mk/
mailto:director@customs.gov.mk
http://www.customs.gov.mk/
mailto:director@customs.gov.mk
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MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT 

 Phone Fax 

Ministry of Transport and Communications  

www.mtc.gov.mk 

+389(0)2 3145888 

+389(0)2 3145877 

+389(0)2 3230877 

Email: contact@mtc.gov.mk 

 

Road Transport Department – Section of Freight 

Transport 

www.mtc.gov.mk 

 

+389(0)2 3145888 

+389(0)2 3145877 

+389(0)2 3230877 

Email: contact@mtc.gov.mk 

 

Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger 

Transport 

www.mtc.gov.mk 

+389(0)2 3145888 

+389(0)2 3145879 

+389(0)2 3230877 

Email: contact@mtc.gov.mk 

 

Department of International Relations 
+(389-2) 312 8200 +(389-2) 311 8144 

Email contact@mtc.gov.mk 

 

 

 

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS 

 Phone Fax 

Freight Transport:  

Association of Macedonian Enterprises for Road 

International Transport  -AMERIT 

www.amerit.org.mk  

 

 

 

+(389-2) 329 8967 

 

 

+(389-2) 329 8968 

 

MAKAMTRANS - Skopje 

st.Pero Nakov no.1 

www.makamtrans.org.mk 

 

+389(0)2 255 1057 

+389(0)78 399019 

+389(0)2254 9016 

 

Email: info@makamtrans.org.mk 

 

Passenger Transport 

Road transporters association ISTOK 

www.istok.com.mk   

 

 

+389(0)2 2468026 

 

+389(0)2 2468026 

Email: zpps_istok@yahoo.com  

 

http://www.mtc.gov.mk/
mailto:contact@mtc.gov.mk
http://www.mtc.gov.mk/
mailto:contact@mtc.gov.mk
http://www.mtc.gov.mk/
mailto:contact@mtc.gov.mk
mailto:contact@mtc.gov.mk
http://www.amerit.org.mk/
http://www.makamtrans.org.mk/
mailto:info@makamtrans.org.mk
http://www.istok.com.mk/
mailto:zpps_istok@yahoo.com

